From: Elisar, Scott

Sent:  Thu 8/06/2020 6:21 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Randazzo, Samuel

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: HB 746 - Lanese / Greenspan HB 6 repeal

Yup!

Scott Elisar

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
(614) 728-5049 (office)

(614) 502-9281 (cell)
scott.elisar@puco.ohio.gov
www.PUCO.ohio.gov

COVID-19 Resources:

Inbox for COVID-19 legislative inquiries: questions@governor.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Hotline: 1833-4-ASK-ODH

Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Website:
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/

From: Randazzo, Samuel <Samuel.Randazzo@puco.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Elisar, Scott <Scott.Elisar@puco.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: HB 746 - Lanese / Greenspan HB 6 repeal

Did we get our internal document on the repeal legislation to Anne and Brad (for internal
use only)?

Sam Randazzo

PUCO & OPSB Chair
614.466.3362 (office)
614.421.8951 (mobile)

Samuel Randazzo@guco.ohio.gov
(23 A




From: Elisar, Scott <Scott.Elisar@puco.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Randazzo, Samuel <Samuel.Randazzo@puco.ohio.gov>; Wolf, James <James.Wolf@puco.ohio.gov>;
Mcclelland, Maura <Maura.McClelland@puco.ohio.gov>; Ryan, John <John.Ryan@puco.ohio.gov>;
Price, Greg <greg.price@puco.ohio.gov>; Turkenton, Tamara <Tamara.Turkenton@puco.chio.gov>;
Fleck, Katherine <Katherine.Fleck@puco.ohio.gov>; Schilling, Matt <matt.schilling@puco.ohio.gov>
Subject: HB 746 - Lanese / Greenspan HB 6 repeal

FYI

https://www.leqgislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-summary?id=GA133-HB-746

Scott Elisar

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
(614) 728-5049 (office)

(614) 502-9281 (cell)

scott.elisar@ puco.ohio.gov
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




